
 

 
Co-Funded by the 
European Union  

North Western Waters Advisory Council 
c/o Bord Iascaigh Mhara  
Crofton Road  
Dun Laoghaire, Ireland 
 

Tel:         +353 1 2144 143 
E-mail:    info@nwwac.ie 
Web:       www.nwwac.org 
Co. Reg. No: 403877 
 

 

 

Ms Pascale Colson 

Directorate-General for Maritime Affairs and Fisheries 

CFP and Structural Support, Policy Development and Coordination (MARE.D.3) 

Josef II-straat 99 

1000 Brussel 

Belgium 

Dun Laoghaire, 03 February 2021 

 

Re: Legal Annex III of the Common Fisheries Policy 

 

Dear Pascale, 

Following the recent meeting of the Focus Group Brexit of the North Western Waters Advisory 

Council, I am writing to you regarding the area of competence of this Advisory Council after the UK’s 

full exit from the EU. 

Annex III of the Common Fisheries Policy identifies the area of competence for the NWWAC as “ICES 

zones V (excluding Va and only Union waters of Vb), VI and VII.” 

With the UK having become a third country their EEZ is no longer under NWWAC competence.  

I would appreciate if you could outline the Commission’s understanding of how this legal Annex is 

affected by the UK’s departure from the EU and how this will be addressed. 

 

Kind regards, 

 

 

Emiel Brouckaert 

Chair Executive Committee 


